
From: McKnight, Kevin - DNR 
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 1:22 PM 
To: Ken Ebbott (kebbott@fehr-graham.com) 
Cc: McKnight, Kevin - DNR; Gary Gunderson (gg@gundersongroup.com) 
Subject: Gunderson Cleaners- 02-71-467001- Change Order #5 
 
Ken, 
 
Attached is the signed Change Order #5 in the amount of $12,295.  The total approved RA budget is 
$471,282 and the total approved budget (SI + RA) is $567,770.  Budget approval is not a guaranty of 
reimbursement. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 

Kevin  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Kevin D. McKnight 

Hydrogeologist - Remdiation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Oshkosh Service Center 
625 E CTY Y, Suite 700 
Oshkosh WI 54901 
Phone: (920)-424-7890 
Fax: (920)-424-4404 
kevin.mcknight@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 
 



CHANGE ORDER# 5- GW Pumping and Vapor Sampling 2019 
Gunderson Cleaners Facility, 891 S. Green Bay Road, Neenah, WI 

ITEM DESCRIPTION Total Addl Cost 

~ne mvesugauon rnor ouogel ~..onsuLung ano 1..omracwr 

Subtotal Task so 

Consultant Remedial Action Prior Budget 
Subtotal Task · See Detail Below $9,845 

ontractor Kemeo1a1 Action t'nor 11uoget 
Subtotal Task • See Detail Below $2,450 

ADDITIONAL REQUESTED SERVICES - REMEDIAL ACTION Additional Cost 

CONSULTANT SERVICES 
Task 1: Groundwater Pump and Disposal, Test (one event) $5,185 

Task 5V Vapor Monitoring Subs lab and Indoor $1,490 

Task 13V Data Evaluation and Interpretation, Email Report $3,170 

Total Additional Consulting $9,845 

CONTRACTOR SERVICES 
Task 1: Groundwater Pump and Disposal, Test (one event) 
Lab Analysis VOCs GW Before and After $200 
Lab Analysis Vapor 8 locations plus Ambient CVOCs $2,250 

Total Additional Contractor $2,450 

TOTAL REQUESTED ADDITIONAL COST $12,295 

TOTAL REQUESTED ADDITIONAL FUNDS $12,295 

TOTAL REMEDIAL ACTION BUDGET (Excludes Sl) Consulting 
Commodity 
TOTAL 

Prtor Appvd 
Cost Total Budget 

Sl COST SICOST 

$96,488 $96,488 

RACOST RACOST 

$121,139 $130,984 

$337,848 $340,298 

$555,475 

TOTAL Sl + RA 
COST 

$555,475 $567,770 

$130,984 
$340,298 

$471,282 

Gunderson Cleaners Inc. approves of the site remediation costs described above and authorizes Fehr Graham to proceed with these activities. Fehr Graham 
shall not exceed any of these costs without receiving wrttten authorization. The terms and conditions of the original contract for this project will apply to 

these services. 

Gunderson Cleaners, Inc. Date 

This approval does not guarantee the reimbursement of costs. Final determination regarding the eligibility of costs will be determined at the time of claim 
review. 

r:~ s-tf2-f/r7 
Mr. Kevin McKnight, WDNR Date 

~ 0 . ~ 
4/2212019 

Mr. Kendrtck A. Ebbott, Fehr Graham Date 
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